From: Gacha Fnaf < >
Sent: 12 May 2025 13:49

To: Ext Mail: Licensing <licensing@Teignbridge.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: YA18 UWX

Good afternoon,

As requested | would like to confirm that | would like to take my vehicle to committee for it to be
considered as a taxi.

| understand that | have to take it to committee as it is over 5 years old.

The reason | put this application in is because recently my older brother had some inheritance
money left to him from our nan who passed away very early this year. He knew how much | had
been struggling and couldn’t afford to buy my own car as a taxi, so as a way to help me out and as a
complete surprise to me, he used the inheritance money left from my Nan to buy me a car to be
plated as a taxi, he doesn’t know how it works with taxis and was unaware of the 5 year rule he just
wanted to do a nice thing. | have done everything as requested in the application and the car itself is
in pristine condition and it flew through its MOT that | recently had done. | would be very grateful if |
could take it to committee on the next available date for it to be considered to be plated as a taxi.

Take care,

Kind regards,

Natalie osborn

Sent from my iPhone



